From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 4:31 PM

To: 'pamela@thiblawfirm.com’; 'jbond@rich.com’'; 'j.r.carter@alleganyco.gov';
'rdutta@hodgsonruss.com’; 'rfogg@rfogglaw.com’;
'igavendalaw@gmail.com'; 'shedden@elderjusticeny.org’;
'kristin@hallandleeyaw.com'; 'ammcarthy@hselaw.com’;
'‘annamarierichmondesq@gmail.com’; 'lwaters@nls.org';
'mfgrifficb @gmail.com'

Cc: 'ig@nycourts.gov'

Subject: Corruption at AD4-AGCS8 -- Request for Full Committee
Reconsideration/Oversight & Action -- February 27, 2025 Complaint vs
Eugene Fahey, Chair-Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive

Compensation

Attachments: 4-24-25-reconsideration-fahey-AD4agc8.pdf

TO: AD4-AGC8 Chair Thibodeau & Members

Above-attached is my self-explanatory letter of today’s date.

Kindly forward this e-mail to those members of the Committee whose e-mail addresses | do not have:
Peter Cutler, Mary Ann Oliver, Esq., Ifeoluwa Popoola, Esq., and Karen Richardson, Esq. —and, additionally,
to the AD4-AGC8, which has no publicly-available e-mail address and to which | am mailing a copy of this
letter and e-mail.

| am available to answer questions and would welcome the opportunity to do so, under oath, to you —
and to Unified Court System Inspector General Porter Campbell, cc’d on the letter and this e-mail

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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